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California Energy Commission                                    March 21, 2024 

Docket Unit, MS-4 

Docket No. 22-BSTD-04 

715 P Street  

Sacramento, CA 95814 

 

Re: Errata on previous C Note filing 
 

Dear California Energy Commission and Staff: 

 

We would like to correct a statement made in our previous Docket filing that indicated LEU does not allow 

microgrids in its utility district. This was a misunderstanding on our part. LEU, pursuant to SB 1139, does allow 

microgrids but SB 1139 allows public utilities to evaluate, approve, and regulate them: 

 

“8372. (a) Within 180 days of the first request from a customer or developer to establish a microgrid, the 

governing board of a local publicly owned electric utility shall develop and make available a standardized 

process for the interconnection of a customer-supported microgrid, including separate electrical rates and tariffs, 

as necessary. The separate rates and tariffs shall not compensate a customer for the use of diesel backup or 

natural gas generation, except as either of those sources is used pursuant to Section 41514.1 of the Health and 

Safety Code, or except for natural gas generation that is a distributed energy resource. 
 

(b) The governing board shall ensure the microgrid rates and charges do not shift costs to, or from, a microgrid 

customer or nonmicrogrid customer, and shall ensure each microgrid and its components comply with the local 

publicly owned electric utility’s applicable regulatory requirements.” 

 

Thanks for the opportunity to notify you of this correction. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

David F. Chase 

Solar Consultant on behalf of C Note Limited Partnership 

1420 South Mills Avenue 

Lodi, CA 95242 

209-333-340


